

Michelle Lujan Grisham, Governor Stephanie M. Rodriguez, Cabinet Secretary Patricia Trujillo, Deputy Secretary

Data Advisory Group Meeting Minutes 10:00 – 11:30 a.m. December 2, 2024

Teams Meeting

- Welcome & Introductions
 In attendance: Mark Chisholm, Dina Advani, Johanna Sandoval, Doug Comes, Joey Leakokos, Jody Weber, Anita Gavin, Todd DeKay, John Bollweg, Monte-Angel Richardson (UNM), Dr. Barbara Medina)NMACC, Dr. Vanessa Hawker, William Brown, Carmella Sanchez, Kate McGowan, Marc Saavedra and Larry Sanderson.
- 2. Review Previous Meeting Minutes No Corrections noted.
- 3. Update on NMHED data request from Senate Finance committee Mark Chisholm- All institutions have responded. Dina Advani- there was some data discrepancies in average PELL award for Institutions we did make note of that and will await response form the LFC if any corrections or clarifications are needed.
- 4. Perkins Reporting could this be done at the HED using DEAR Files (topic requested by John Bollweg)

Mark Chisholm- will only apply to 2year schools. John Bollweg- Final decision was made by PED and HED. Local curriculum decisions should remain with local schools. I do not agree with the decision. Wage match requests are Legal through DWS. Dina Advani- as a state agency we are not participating but we can investigate this further. John Bollweg- many of us as institutions would like more wage data made available to us. I believe this data would be beneficial. Dina Advani- we have received a request from PED to share the data that is shared with the institutions regarding the Perkins matching. I am not sure we can legally do so. I'm not sure if this data would be beneficial to PED. John Bollweg- I will submit a doctored dummy file for PED and hope this will squash this request. I believe they are only interested in knowing what criteria is given in the matched reports. Mark Chisholm- I will also reach out to Rebecca Galves to investigate the reasoning for this request. I also believe that HED can do the Perkins reporting from DEAR files, and I feel we need to move forward on this. Carmella Sanchez- Would fully support this effort and will take a burden away from the Institutions having to essentially do double reporting. Mark Chisholm- I believe the DEAR data received from the institutions is accurate enough to do the Perkins report



accurately. After the Session we at HED really want to focus on some issues such as, Mapping, Cipcode, STEM and Tiers. The DAG group should be heavily involved. We expect to have these on the upcoming New Year DAG agendas.

5. DEAR training update

Dina Advani- we do have some proposed dates for the eDEAR training. January 15th, May 15th and September 15th 2025 time slot 10-11. Kate McGowan are you still available to assist HED with these trainings? Kate McGowan- January 15th I am but the remaining dates look ok. Dina Advani- Ok we can change January 15th to the 16th. Revised eDEAR training date January 16th, May 15th and September 15th, 2025, 10am-11am.

6. Other HED updates

Mark Chisholm- Faculty survey update, all institutions have reported to HED. The date is still being compiled as soon as it is complete I will share via email. The House resolution mandates that HED collect this data annually. Dr. Vanessa Hawker- do you have a timeline for data compilation before the holiday break or after new year? Mark Chisholm- we hope to have before the holiday break.

- 7. Next meeting
 - a. Currently scheduled for January 13th, 2025, at 10:00 AM
 - b. Proposed meeting dates for first seven months of 2025:
 - i. February 2025 No meeting
 - ii. March 17th
 - iii. April 14th
 - iv. May 12th
 - v. June 9th and
 - vi. July 14th, 2025.
 - c. Are there any topics that should be added to upcoming agendas?